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From: Sekar, Radha ('I{'Z'HB} {h]i?’}{::] |
To: " ale, Danjel HIWNE) L)FIG] l
(h)(a) (b ].:}']{J '

"Mendoza, Mike (B RI7HE) |

CC: Homan Thomas|L)(E).(0)7}C)
apn. Marc ABHE) BN THE)
{L'-){E:).{l:ii(?’)("?)
Porter, Jonathar
BE).EINC) !

BB

Leonardtbl(t] B0 e
[EIEIENTIG) |

Subject: RE: Feds released hundreds of immigrant murderers, drunk drivers, sex-crimes convice
Date: 2014/05/14 14:56:38
Type: Note

We are working with ERO. We did provide her what she asked originally.

From: Ragsdale, Daniel H

Scnt: Wednesday, May 14, 2014 02:54 PM Eastern Standard Time

Te: Mcndoza, Mikc; Sckar, Radha C

Cc: Homan, Thomas; Rapp, Marc A;[PX0).0RMKC) ~ | Porter. Jonathan;
[PXO)OXNC) | Joseph, Leonard

Subjcct: Re: Feds released hundreds of immigrant murderers, drunk drivers, sex-crimes

convicts

Scratch that. The only one that went is Lamar Smith. McCain/Levin, Goodlatte, and the
2nd smith response are still in clearance.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone.
From: Ragsdale, Daniel H

Sent: Wednesday, May. 14, 2014 2:52 PM
To: Mendoza, Mike; Sekar, Radha C
Cc: Homan Thomas; Rapp, Marc A;[P)0) GI7HC) | Porter, Jonathan;{PX€ EXTXC)

Joseph, Leonard

Sub;ect Re: Feds released hundreds of immigrant murderers, drunk drivers, sex-crimes
convicts

Let's be sure to reach out to her. She is referring to an article that quotes the McCain
and Goodlatte responses. Do you have the letters?

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone
From: Mendoza, Mike

Sent: Wednesday, May 14, 2014 2:41 PM
To: Sekar, Radha C
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Cc: Homan, Thomas; Ragsdale, Daniel H; Rapp, Marc A
Subject: Re: Feds released hundreds of immigrant murderers, drunk drivers, sex-crimes

convicts

The article is much more granular that what she's asked us for.l([zb])(:;)j(b) }told me they're already
working on this.

From: Sekar, Radha C

Sent: Wednesday, May 14, 2014 02:34 PM

To: Mendoza, Mike

Cc: Homan, Thomas; Ragsdale, Daniel H; Rapp, Marc A

Subject: RE: Feds released hundreds of immigrant murderers, drunk drivers, sex-crimes

convicts

I thought we gave her as part of the TA

From: Mendoza, Mike

Sent: Wednesday, May 14, 2014 02:17 PM Eastern Standard Time

Te: Sckar, Radha C

Subject: FW: Feds released hundreds of immigrant murderers, drunk drivers, sex-crimes
convicts

EYI

From: Baldwin, Valerie [)®) ®)7)(C) |

Sent: Wednesday, May 14, 2014 2:13 PM

To; | EIEe) |

Cc{{OHO) ORTHE) Mendoza, Mike

Subject: T Feds refeased hundreds of immigrant murderers, drunk drivers, sex-crimes
convicts

Crentlemen,

At the ICE hearing and throughout the data call on ICE's budget request, we’ve requested
data on the makc-up ol the non-detained ATD docket. specifically as it relates to violent
crimes. 1 m wondering why the Washington Times and Post have more information on
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